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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 |. Street NE

Washington DC 20554

Re: Surrender of Radio Station License WDOG (AM), Barnwell,
South Carolina (FAC# 24621).

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Good Radio Broadcasting Corp., (“Good Radio”) the Licensee of
Radio Station WDOG (AM), Barnwell, South Carolina (FAC# 24621), and submitted
pursuant to the requirements under Section 73.1750 of the Commission’s Rules, this is to
advise that Good Radio does hereby surrender its Radio Station License to this broadcast
facility. Attached hereto are copies of the last Radio Station License Renewal being

surrendered.
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact this office.
V7{

John C. Trent

Attachment

cc. James Bradshaw, FCC (via e-mail)



Renewal of License Authorization

This is to notify you that your Application
for Renewal of License 0000095395, was

granted on 01/15/2020 for a term expiring on
12/01/2027.

This is your License Renewal Authorization for station WDOG

Facility ID: 24621 GOOD RADIO BROADCASTING CORP.
Location: BARNWELL,SC PO BOX 442

ALLENDALE, SC 29810

This Authorization must be uploaded to it's online public inspection file with the station's
Liicense Certificate and any subsequent modifications




